
Addendum No. 1 
22-TA004058DJ 
Phase II Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam  Page 1 of 2 Revised 3/29/2022 9:50 AM 

 
 
1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:  1  
Solicitation No.:  22-TA004058DJ 
Solicitation Title: Phase II Repairs to Lake Manatee Dam 
Project No.:  6108870 
Addendum Date:   March 29, 2022 
Procurement Contact: Dave Janney 
  Senior Procurement Agent   
 
IFBC 22-TA004058DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFBC 22-TA004058DJ.  
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this IFBC is April 22, 2022. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1.  I did not see the plans / Specs, etc listed yet. Are they somewhere else, or coming 

out soon at the same location? When ? 

R1.  Please see Bid Attachment 2 – Instructions to Bidders. 

Q2.  There are 3 dates shown for the Mandatory site visit. I did not see where we had to 
get signed up for any particular time- Does that mean we can just come to any of 
those shown? i.e. We would most likely just attend the one after the Non-
Mandatory meeting on 4/5. IS that the case? 

R2.  Advanced sign up is not required.  Attendance is mandatory to one (1) of the dates and 
times listed to satisfy Appendix A, Item 2, Minimum Qualification Requirements. 
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Q3. Are there any time limits to the length of the mandatory site visits? 
 
R3.  The County would like to limit the site visit to 90 minutes per scheduled day. 
 
Q4. If necessary, may we attend more than one of the site visits? 
 
R4.  Yes. 
 

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 
terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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